Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, September 4, 2020 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Troy Simino came in to talk about some trees that may be cut on town property.
- 3. Gwyn Gallagher came to talk about elections and voting booth setup in the Town Hall on Tuesday, 9-8-2020.
- 4. Skip Erskine talked about road grading progress and helping with Recycling Center and the desire to have a pad under the new dumpster.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, September 11, 2020 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Rosa Sousa talked about a building permit for Jonesville Road.
- 3. Skip Erskine talked about Highway Department business and about pouring a concrete slab for the new dumpster to sit on at the Recycling Center. We voted to install it before winter. Also talked about changing the catch basing at the Town Hall that needs to be replaced.
- 4. Board voted to appoint the members of the Cornish Energy Committee to be the Cornish Energy and Electric Aggregation Committee.
- 5. Lois Fitts talked about the noise in the Town Hall at voting and had an idea to stop some of the echo.
- 6. The Board voted all in favor to change town legal counsel from Buckley & Zopf to Drummond and Woodsum Attorney at Law.
- 7. Board left to do site visits and visit the Highway Department.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, September 14, 2020 6:30 pm – 8:30 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Several calls were made about Recycling, Planning Board and Historical Society.
- 3. Laird Klingler called back about the items upstairs from Historical Society. The displays were moved off the table onto the benches to make it easier to disinfect prior to meetings. The Board went upstairs to check the progress.
- 4. A call was made to Dale Lawrence about a committee to oversee the Cemeteries.
- 5. Rosa Sousa came in with information about her building permit for Jonesville Road.
- 6. Board called Mike Monette about recycling business.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, September 18, 2020 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Gwyn Gallagher called to talk about the November elections and some possible grant money.
- 3. Skip Erskine talked about highway business. He and the crew formed and poured the slab at Recycle Center for the new dumpster. He is also getting tire prices for trucks.
- 4. Board talked about the grants for the fire equipment. So far there has been no rejection or approval.
- 5. The Board left to do a site visit to Jonesville Road house lot and after inspection of the Class VI Road and access for the driveway and proposed bridge site, we voted all in favor to grant use of the Class VI Road for the Rosa & Paulo Sousa property.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Page 3 of 4

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, September 21, 2020 6:30 pm – 8:30 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 2. The Board adjourned to go to the ZBA meeting.
- 3. Call was made to Jim Cutler about dirt control on dirt roads, especially Root Hill Road.
- 4. Board approved the minutes of August 3, 7, 10, 14, 17, 24, 28 and 31, 2020.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, September 25, 2020 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Heidi Jaarsma came in to talk about the budget and the money for new air packs because we did not get the grant that was applied for. We will need to purchase with budget money instead. She also talked about the Zoning Board meeting and how they came to their decision.
- 3. Skip Erskine came in to talk about highway business. The Highway Dept well is dry. He stated he will need 4 tires for the grader and is getting quotes. Will not need any other tire before this winter for the trucks. The Kia will need brake and exhaust work to pass inspection.
- 4. John reported about the test pit septic dig at the Library on School Street. It went well and the Board will follow up on how much land will be needed when the design comes. Board left to go to Town Hall to check on power and stove issues.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, September 28, 2020 6:30 pm – 8:30 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Board had a conversation about the air packs for Fire Department. Called Mike Boutilier and he is going to come to a meeting with all the information.

- 3. A call was made to Chuck DeAngelis to talk about fall clean-up in the cemeteries. A call was made to Mike Duval about helping with the clean-up but he has sold his vacuum.
- 4. Rosa Sousa called to talk about moving forward with building a bridge on Jonesville Road.
- 5. Selectboard called Justin Ranney regarding the fire pond by the Highway Department and the culvert replacement from the Town Hall to Parsonage Road. We called Wayne Gray about the culvert also.
- 6. Board had a discussion about appointing a committee to help with the cemetery planning for maintenance of stones and tree cutting. Dale Lawrence, Kellie Parry, Chuck DeAngelis, Mike Monette (Sexton) and Lyle Parry (Selectboard).

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker